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Meyers, Robert (COE)
From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 4:24 PM

To: Knowles, Keith A. (COC)

Subject: RE: School Board Administrators

Hi Keith,

I am assuming they are meeting with staff in their official capacities. If so, they are exempt from the {obbying
rules because they are public employees.

Robert

From: Knowles, Kelth A. (COC)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 4:22 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: School Board Administrators

Hello Rebert,

| received a call today from the school board. They have several administrators meeting with staff and asked if
they should register as lobbyists. Are they considered a government entity?
Your assistance would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Keith A. Knowles

Lobbyist Registrar

Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners
111 NW 1st Street Suite 17-202

Miani Ff33128

305 375-5137

305 375-2484 fax

kak] @miamidade.gov
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